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SIGNATURE(S)

(copy this sheet if needed for additional signatures)

As the owner(s) of property, I/we agree to the submission of this mandatory referral application to

:;'_: < the Metropolitan Government Department of Public Works for a street and/or alley closure. We live
E =) adjacent to this street/alley and/or we consider ourselves an affected property owner.
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Crumby, Bonnie (Public Works)

From: Davis, Scott (Council Member)
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 4:18 PM
To: Ed Cooper; wprettyman@bargecauthen.com; Dan Barge; Crumby, Bonnie (Public

Works); Jameson, Mike (Council Office); Sloan, Doug (Planning); Macy, Mark (Public
Works); Logan, Carrie (Planning)
Subject: RE: Alley closure

To Whom it may concern,

| wish for the alley closure of alley 328 to proceed with out Duke&Duke LLC's and Robert OMalley's
signatures.

Thank you,
CM. Scott Davis MBA

From: Ed Cooper [ecooper@rochfordcompany.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 4.01 PM
To: Davis, Scott {(Council Member); wprettyman@bargecauthen.com; Dan Barge

Subject: Alley closure

Councilman Davis, Will Prettyman at Barge Cauthen engineering is filing the alley closure documents on our
behalf and has talked with Bonnie at public works. She had a question about the situation related the folks that
would not sign and wanted to be sure you were on board with the procedure. Would you be so kind as to
speak with Will regarding this matter. His office number is 615-356-9811. | have taken the liberty of giving him
your cell number since this is a priority. | am out of the country until late Monday and have limited or no phone
service but do have email and text.

Will please contact Councilman Davis as soon as you can.

Thank you so much, Ed
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